

## Call for Data Related to Review of National Monuments under EO 13792 (April 26, 2017)

Please help us gather information about each of the items listed below, for each of the National Monuments listed below in Table 1.

1. Documents Requested
  - a. Resource Management Plans/Land Use Plans
  - b. Record of Decision
  - c. Public Scoping Documents
  - d. Presidential Proclamation
2. Information on activities permitted at the Monument, including annual levels of activity from the **date of designation to the present**
  - a. Recreation - annual visits to site
  - b. Energy - annual production of coal, oil, gas and renewables (if any) on site; amount of energy transmission infrastructure on site (if any)
  - c. Minerals - annual mineral production on site
  - d. Timber - annual timber production on site (in board-feet, CCF, or similar measure)
  - e. Grazing - annual grazing on site (AUMs permitted and sold)
  - f. Subsistence - participation rates for subsistence activities occurring on site (fishing, hunting, gathering); quantities harvested; other quantifiable information where available
  - g. Cultural - list of cultural uses/values for site; number of sites; other quantifiable information where available
2. Information on activities occurring during the **5 years prior to designation**
  - a. Recreation - annual visits to site
  - b. Energy - annual production of coal, oil, gas and renewables (if any) on site; amount of energy transmission infrastructure on site (if any)
  - c. Minerals - annual mineral production on site
  - d. Timber - annual timber production on site (in board-feet, CCF, or similar measure)
  - e. Grazing - annual grazing on site (AUMs permitted and sold)
  - f. Subsistence - participation rates for subsistence activities occurring on site (fishing, hunting, gathering); quantities harvested; other quantifiable information where available
  - g. Cultural - list of cultural uses/values for site; number of sites; other quantifiable information where available
3. Information on activities that likely would have occurred annually from the date of designation to the present **if the Monument had not been designated**
  - a. Recreation - annual visits to site
  - b. Energy - annual production of coal, oil, gas and renewables (if any) on site; amount of energy transmission infrastructure on site (if any)
  - c. Minerals - annual mineral production on site
  - d. Timber - annual timber production on site (in board-feet, CCF, or similar measure)
  - e. Grazing - annual grazing on site (AUMs permitted and sold)

- f. Subsistence - participation rates for subsistence activities occurring on site (fishing, hunting, gathering); quantities harvested; other quantifiable information where available
  - g. Cultural - list of cultural uses/values for site; number of sites; other quantifiable information where available
- 4. Changes to boundaries - dates and changes in size
- 5. Public Outreach prior to Designation - outreach activities conducted and opportunities for public comment
- 6. Terms of Designation

Table 1. List of National Monuments Included in Review (per DOI Press Release dated May 5, 2017)

National Monument	Location	Managing Agency
Basin and Range	Nevada	BLM
Bears Ears	Utah	BLM, USFS
Berryessa Snow Mountain	California	USFS, BLM
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	BLM
Carrizo Plain	California	BLM
Cascade Siskiyou	Oregon	#N/A
Craters of the Moon	Idaho	NPS, BLM
Giant Sequoia	California	USFS
Gold Butte	Nevada	BLM
Grand Canyon-Parashant	Arizona	BLM, NPS
Grand Staircase-Escalante	Utah	BLM
Hanford Reach	Washington	FWS, DOE
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	BLM
Mojave Trails	California	BLM
Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks	New Mexico	BLM
Río Grande del Norte	New Mexico	BLM
Sand to Snow	California	BLM, USFS
San Gabriel Mountains	California	USFS
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	BLM
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	BLM
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	BLM
Katahdin Woods and Waters	Maine	NPS
Marianas Trench	CNMI/Pacific Ocean	FWS
Northeast Canyons and Seamounts	Atlantic Ocean	NOAA, FWS
Pacific Remote Islands	Pacific Ocean	FWS
Papahānaumokuākea	Hawai'i/Pacific Ocean	NOAA, FWS
Rose Atoll	American Sāmoa/Pacific Ocean	FWS

*C. Monuments Under Review*

<b>Monument</b>	<b>Location</b>	<b>Year</b>	<b>Acreage</b>	<b>BLM Monument Acres</b>	<b>Acreage -Corrected (Total Monument Federal Acres)</b>
Basin and Range	Nevada	2015	703,585.00	703,585.00	<b>703,585.00</b>
Bears Ears	Utah	2016	<del>1,351,849.00</del>	1,063,000.00	<b>1,353,000.00</b>
Berryessa Snow Mountain	California	2015	330,780.00	110,000.00	<b>330,780.00</b>
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	2000	<del>175,160.00</del>	176,000.00	<b>176,370.00</b>
Carrizo Plain	California	2001	<del>204,107.00</del>	211,045.00	<b>211,045.00</b>
Cascade Siskiyou	Oregon	2000/2017	<del>100,000.00</del>	113,341.00	<b>113,431.00</b>
Craters of the Moon	Idaho	1924/2000	<del>737,658.78</del>	275,076.00	<b>738,420.00</b>
Giant Sequoia	California	2000	327,769.00		<b>328,315.00</b>
Gold Butte	Nevada	2016	296,937.00	296,937.00	<b>296,937.00</b>
Grand Canyon-Parashant	Arizona	2000	<del>1,014,000.00</del>	812,581.00	<b>1,021,030</b>
Grand Staircase-Escalante	Utah	1996	<del>1,700,000.00</del>	1,866,331.00	<b>1,866,331.00</b>
Hanford Reach	Washington	2000	194,450.93		<b>194,450.93</b>
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	2000	<del>128,917.00</del>	128,756.00	<b>129,055.00</b>
Katahdin Woods and Waters	Maine	2016	87,564.27		<b>87,564.27</b>
Mojave Trails	California	2016	1,600,000.00	1,600,000.00	<b>1,600,000.00</b>
Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks	New Mexico	2014	<del>496,330.00</del>	496,529.00	<b>496,529.00</b>
Rio Grande del Norte	New Mexico	2013	<del>242,555.00</del>	242,710.00	<b>242,710.00</b>
Sand to Snow	California	2016	154,000.00	83,000.00	<b>154,000.00</b>
San Gabriel Mountains	California	2014	346,177.00		<b>346,177.00</b>
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	2001	<del>486,149.00</del>	486,400.00	<b>486,400.00</b>
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	2001	377,346.00	377,346.00	<b>377,346.00</b>
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	2000	279,566.00	279,566.00	<b>279,566.00</b>

*C. Monuments Under Review*

Monument	Location	Year	Acreage
Basin and Range	Nevada	2015	703,585.00
Bears Ears	Utah	2016	1,351,849.00
Berryessa Snow Mountain	California	2015	330,780.00
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	2000	175,160.00
Carrizo Plain	California	2001	204,107.00
Cascade Siskiyou	Oregon	2000/2017	100,000.00
Craters of the Moon	Idaho	1924/2000	737,658.78
Giant Sequoia	California	2000	327,769.00
Gold Butte	Nevada	2016	296,937.00
Grand Canyon Parashant	Arizona	2000	1,014,000.00
Grand Staircase Escalante	Utah	1996	1,700,000.00
Hanford Reach	Washington	2000	194,450.93
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	2000	128,917.00
Katahdin Woods and Waters	Maine	2016	87,564.27
Mojave Trails	California	2016	1,600,000.00
Organ Mountains Desert Peaks	New Mexico	2014	496,330.00
Rio Grande del Norte	New Mexico	2013	242,555.00
Sand to Snow	California	2016	154,000.00
San Gabriel Mountains	California	2014	346,177.00
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	2001	486,149.00
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	2001	377,346.00
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	2000	279,566.00

**Comment [BRR1]:** New acreage figure from BLM 8/23 this number consistent with figure in Recommendations section

**Comment [BRR2]:** Revised figure from NPS 8/23

**Comment [BRR3]:** New figure from NPS 8/23 reflects better mapping

**Comment [BRR4]:** New acreage from BLM 8/23